
HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

February 9, 2023 

Solar Project 2023 



1 

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 
District 828 7th Street, Eureka 

Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 

February 9th, 2023 
Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

District Mission 
Reliably deliver high-quality drinking water to the communities and customers we serve in the 
greater Humboldt Bay Area at a reasonable cost. Reliably deliver untreated water to our 
wholesale industrial customer(s) at a reasonable cost. Protect the long-term water supply and 
water quality interests of the District in the Mad River watershed. 
********************************************************************************************* 

How to Submit Public Comment: Members of the public may provide public comments via email 
until 5 pm the day before the Board Meeting by sending comments to office@hbmwd.com. Email 
comments must identify the agenda item in the subject line of the email. Written comments may 
also be mailed to 828 7th Street, Eureka, CA 95501. Written comments should identify the agenda 
item number. 
These comments will be read during the meeting. Comments received after the deadline will be 
included in the record but not read during the meeting. If participating in the meeting, public 
comments will also be received during the meeting. 

Time Set Items: 
8.2 McNamara & Peepe 9:15 AM 
9.2 Safety Program 9:30 AM 
10.4 a Resolution Recognizing and Honoring Becky Moyle 10:00 AM 
10.1 Engineering 11:00 AM 

1. ROLL CALL

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. ACCEPT AGENDA

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public are invited to address the Board on items not listed on the agenda that are
within the scope and jurisdiction of the District. At the discretion of the President, comments may be
limited to three minutes per person. The public will be allowed to address items that are on the agenda
at the time the Board takes up that item. Under the Brown Act, the Board may not take action on any
item that does not appear on the agenda.

COVID-19 Notice 
The Board room at 828 7th street will be open to the public at reduced capacity to accommodate social 
distancing. An online option will also be available.  
Members of the public may join the meeting online at: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710296323?pwd=MjZldGxRa08wZ0FWOHJrUlNhZnFLQT09 

 Or participate by phone: 1-669-900-9128 Enter meeting ID: 867 1029 6323 Enter password: 484138 
 If you are participating via phone and would like to comment, please press *9 to raise your hand. 

The Board will take a scheduled lunch break from 12:00 pm to 1:30 pm. 

mailto:office@hbmwd.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710296323?pwd=MjZldGxRa08wZ0FWOHJrUlNhZnFLQT09


2 

5. MINUTES
5.1 January 12, 2023, Regular Board Meeting Minutes* — discuss and possibly approve

6. CONSENT AGENDA - These matters are routine in nature and are usually approved by a combined single
vote unless an item is pulled for discussion
6.1 Media articles of local/water interest (Articles A – F)* — possibly approve

7. CORRESPONDENCE
7.1 Letter to Humboldt Co. Planning RE: Renewable America LLC easement encroachment* —

discuss
7.2 RLCSD Master Lease Option* — discuss
7.3 Annual report to CDFW regarding Quagga Prevention Plan* — discuss

8. CONTINUING BUSINESS
8.1 Water Resource Planning* - status report on water use options under consideration

a. Local Sales
i. Nordic Aquafarms—discuss
ii. Trinidad Rancheria Mainline Extension — discuss
iii. Humboldt Bay Harbor District- Master Development Plan —discuss

b. Transport
i. Sites Reservoir news articles* — discuss

c. Instream Flow— discuss
i. Instream Flow SWRCB committee meeting follow-up —discuss

8.2 McNamara & Peepe* —discuss (Time set 9:15 AM) 

8.3 CLOSED SESSION- this will be the last item on the agenda 
Public Employee Performance Evaluation for General Manager (pursuant to Section 54957(b)(1)) 

8.4 Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion*  — discuss 

9. NEW BUSINESS
9.1 RLCSD – Policy 6500; Ordinance and 2023 Sublease Agreement * — discuss
9.2 Safety Program* — discuss (Time set 9:30 AM) 
9.3 2022 Quagga Inspection Summary* — discuss 

10. REPORTS (from STAFF)
10.1 Engineering (Time set 11:00 AM) 

a. Samoa Peninsula R.O.W. Maintenance Project Presentation and request for budget
approval* — discuss and possibly approve budget addition

b. 12 kV Switchgear Relocation ($858,332 District match)* – status report
c. Collector 2 Underground Power and Communication Project

Notice of Exemption*  — discuss and possibly approve 
d. Collector 2 Rehabilitation Project* — consider and possibly award contract
e. Collector Mainline Redundancy Project* — status update and schedule Special Board

meeting for contract award
f. GHD Mad River Cross Sections* — discuss
g. Status report re: other engineering work in progress



3 

10.2 Financial 
a. January 2023 Financial Statement & Vendor Detail Report*— discuss and possibly approve
b. Investment policy* — discuss and possibly approve

10.3 Operations 
a. January 2023 Operation Report & Graphs* — discuss

10.4 Management (Time set 10:00 AM) 
a. Resolution 2023-05 Recognizing and Honoring Becky Moyle* —discuss and possibly approve
b. CSDA Call for Nominations* —discuss

11. DIRECTOR REPORTS & DISCUSSION
11.1 General - comments or reports from Directors

11.2  ACWA
a. Director report out, if any
b. ACWA Spring Conference* — discuss and possibly approve attendance

11.3 ACWA – JPIA 
a. Director report out, if any
b. Director Rupp Executive Committee Nomination and Concurring Nominations:

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District Resolution 2023-02* — discuss and possibly approve
c. Concurring Nomination - Fred Bockmiller – Mesa Water District – 2023-03* — discuss and

possibly approve
d. Concurring Nomination - David Drake – Rincon del Diablo Municipal Water District – 2023-04*

— discuss and possibly approve

11.4 Organizations on which HBMWD Serves 
a. RCEA Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 1/26/2023* — report out
b. RCEA Draft Meeting Dates*— discuss
c. RREDC Agenda January 23, 2023*— discuss

ADJOURNMENT 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (707) 443-5018. Notification 
48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (Posted and mailed February 3rd, 2023.) 

















































SECTION l.o .1 £ PAGE NO. 3 
------

IDrougM G assilficatio n 

Nor. c-

C>O 1Abnicu rr.a ly DI'"'),•:< 01 

[l'-'1<:>eic-r..:•�c Dr,:,;;:,,ughi::) 02. 

l:S-.:,,...-e -e Oro,._. C) 

California's drought conditions have improved dramatically over the past month 

following huge rain and snow storms. The amount of the state in severe drought has 
declined from 80% on Dec. 27, 2022 to 32% on Jan. 24, 2023, according to the U.S. 
Drought Monitor, a weekly federal report. Some coastal areas are no longer in drought 
at all. (Source: U.S. Drought Monitor) 

-



































































































POLICY TITLE: Administ ative Citations 

POLICY NUMBER: 6500 

6500.10 Applicability: 

SECTION Cf, ( 

This policy provides for admini rative citations, which are in addition to all other legal 
remedies, criminal or civil, whic the District may pursue to address any violation of the 
District's policies, Use of this p licy is at the sole discretion of the District. 

PAGENO. J.. 

6500.20 Definitions: The follo ing definitions apply to the use of these terms for the purposes 
of this policy: 

(a) "Board" means the Board of Directors of the District.

(b) "District" means the Ruth Lake Community Services District.

( c) "District Manager" means the appointed District Manager or his or her designee

(d) "Enforcement officer" means the District Manager or any District employee or agent of
the District with the authority to enforce any provision of the District's policies.

(e) "Hearing body" means the person or body designated by the Board, including but not
limited to the Board itself, to serve as the hearing body for an administrative citation
hearing.

(f) "Person Responsible" means a person that the enforcement officer determines is
responsible for causing or maintaining a violation of the District's policies. The term
"person responsible" includes, but is not limited to, a property owner, tenant, person with
a legal interest in real property, or person in possession of real property.

(g) "Policy" means an approved policy of the District; "policies" means the approved
policies of the District.

6500,30 Administrative Citation: 

(a) Whenever an enforcement officer charged with the enforcement of any provision of the
District's policies determines that a violation of that provision has occurred, the
enforcement officer shall have the authority to issue an administrative citation to any
person responsible,

(b) Prior to issuing an administrative citation, the enforcement officer may issue a written
warning to the person responsible.













































































































































,. 

RESOLUTION No, 434 

SECTION I Q · 2. b PAGE No ...... 3
...__

RESOLUTION OF HBMWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF 
DISTRICT FUNDS WITH TREASURER OF COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code Section 

53684 the Treasurer of a county in the State of California is 

authorized to receive monies from and make investments on behalf 

of other duly established government entities within his county; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Humboldt Bay 

Municipal Water District does hereby find that the utilization of 

services of the Treasurer of the County of Humboldt for the 

purpose of investment of District funds may from time to time be 

in the best interests of the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 

District. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of 

the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District does hereby authorize 

the placement of District funds with the Treasurer of the County 

of Humboldt for the purpose of investment pursuant to Government 

Code Section 53684. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following officers of the 

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District, or their successors in 

office, are authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of 

monies with the County Treasurer: 

Walter J. Warren District Treasurer 

Arthur Bolli General Manager/Assistant Treasurer 























0
 

1
/1

 

1
/1

5
 

1
/2

9
 

2
/1

2
 

2
/2

6
 

3
/1

1
 

3
/2

5
 

4
/8

 

4
/2

2
 

5
/6

 

5
/2

0
 

6
/3

 

6
/1

7
 

7
/1

 
C,

 
7
/1

5
 

QI
 
...
 

ID
 

7
/2

9
 

8
/1

2
 

8
/2

6
 

9
/9

 

9
/2

3
 

1
0
/7

 

1
0
/2

1
 

1
1

/4
 

1
1

/1
8
 

1
2

/2
 

1
2

/1
6
 
1� 

1
2

/3
0
 0

 

"d]"
·o

N 
39

Vd
 

�
-O

J

V,
 

I-'
 

0
 

I-'
 

V,
 

=
�

�
--

-
--

1-�
--=

=··
-· 

1· 

V,
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

Tl
 

I-'
 

o
O

:E
 

-<
 

-
(1)

 
n

 
OJ

 

vf'
 

....
 I
 

;;o
 

<
. 

(1)
 .... 

NO
ll

0
3S

 

I-'
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

CO
 N

 
�

-
0

 
o._

N
 

CJQ
 

I-'
 

.!I>
 

Tl
 

n
 

0
 

vf'
 

:E
 

OJ
 

....
 

N
 

l!)
 

l!)
 

I-'
 

V,
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

CO
 N

 
�

-
0

 
0..

 N
 

CJQ
 

N
 

.!I>
 

Tl
 

n
 

0
 

vf'
 

:E
 

OJ
 

....
 

N
 

l!)
 

l!)
 

R
iv

e
r 

Le
v
e
l,
 f

t 

N
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

N
 

0
 

N
 

V,
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

R
iv

e
r 

Fl
o

w
, 

cf
s 

r
 

I-'
 

(1)
 

0
 

<
 

-<
 

�
 

(1)
 

-
OJ

 

;:1:'
 

....
 � CJQ
 

;;o
 

<
. 

(1)
 

....
 

N
 

V,
 

I w 0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

;:1:'
 

;;o
 

<
. 

(1)
 .... r
 

(1)
 

<
 �
 

N
 

0
 

N
 

.!'J
 

w
 

0
 w

 
V,

 
0

 
0

 
0

 I 
;:1:'

 
;;o

 
<
. � r
 

(1)
 

<
 

(1)
 

N
 

0
 

N
 

_w
 

,:,
 

c:
· 

(I)
 

-,
 

�
 

t6
 

Q,I
 

:J
 

C.
 

"T1
 

0
 

:e
 

w V,
 

.,.
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 



















L 
' 

t. 
t. 
r 

SECTION I l. :2,c PAGEN0."""2-

Re-elect Fred R. Bockmiller, P.E. to ACWA JPIA Executive Committee 

Fred R. Bockmiller, P.E. 
Director, Mesa Water District 

OBJECTIVE: To further the goals of ACWA JPIA in best serving its 
members, by applying analytical and leadership skills, and risk 
management experience, while continuing to serve our members on 

. the ACWA JPIA Executive Committee during this time of significant 
transition for the organization. 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS: 

• ACWA JPIA Executive Committee, 2019-present
• ACWA .JPIA Committees - Risk Management, 2008-present;

Workers Compensation, 2022-present; Personnel, 2023-present

• ACWA JPIA Board, 2006-present ·
• ACWA Energy Committee, 2002-present
• Mesa Water District Director, 1996-present - Five-term Board

President; Chaired every Mesa Water District Committee
· (Executive, Audit Ad Hoc, Finance, Human Resources, IT Ad Hoc,

Engineering and Operations, Public Information)
• Engineering Manager, University of California, Irvine (UCI)

Department of Finance and Administration
• Ex Officio member, California Building Standards Commission

Plumbing Electrical Mechanical and Energy Code Advisory
Committee, 2015-present

BIOGRAPHY: Fred .Bockmiller represents Division 1 -- encompassing the West Side of Costa .M.esa and 
portions of Newport Beach -- on the Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) Board of Directors. He has served as 
Mesa Water Board President for five terms. 

Throughout his elected service, Director Bockmiller has championed water quality and cost-effective service 
reliability through a perpetual agency philosophy of long-term planning for the future of Mesa Water and 
continuous infrastructure maintenance, renewal, and improvement. He. has been a relentless supporter of high� 
quality, fact-based dedsion,making. 

Director Bockmiller has represented Mesa Water at the City/Districts Liaison Committee, Orange County 
Council of Governments, Orange County Water District, and the Costa Mesa Westside Revitalization Oversight 
Committee. 

For more than 15 years, Director Bockmiller has represented Mesa Water on the Board of the Association of 
California Water Agencies (ACWA) Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA). He presently serves on the 
ACWA JPIA Executive, Risk Management (Chair), Workers Compensation (Vice Chair), and Personnel 
Committees. 

Director Bockmiller has been the Engineering Manager in the Department of Finance and Administration at 
UCI, a leader in energy conservation and construction efforts for more than 25 years, including completion of 
more than $3 billion in major capital construction projects; more than $300 million in reconstruction and 
extensive energy and water conservation retrofits, which tripled the developed building space, reduced energy 
consumption in laboratories by 50 percent, slashed the campus carbon footprint, improved the energy 
infrastructure, and decreased per capita water use by more than 30% while improving the built environment for 
research, teaching, and public service. 

Developing the next generation is an area of interest for Director Bockmiller. He is a regular guest lecturer in 
UCl's Department of Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, a mentor in the Junior Mentor Program at 
Newport Harbor High School, and served for 17 years on the board of Youth Employment Service -- a local 
charity that provides youth with the tools to find jobs -- where he served as CFO and President. 




















